From: Glucoft, Josh JGlucoft@irel.com &
Subject: RE: Pro Hac Vice Admission re IPR // LF-LO015
Date: July 6, 2016 at 4:28 PM
To: Danna Cotman danna@arciplaw.com
Cc: #PrimeFocus-L3D [Int] PrimeFocus-L3D@irell.com, Legend 3d legend3d@arciplaw.com, Joe Mayo Joe @arciplaw.com

Hi Danna,
Yes, we agree to mutual non-opposition to PHV admission for you and Jon for IPR No. 2016-01243.

Thanks,
Josh

From: Danna Cotman [mailto:Danna@arciplaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 10:43 AM

To: Glucoft, Josh

Cc: #PrimeFocus-L3D [Int]; Legend 3d; Joe Mayo
Subject: Pro Hac Vice Admission re IPR // LF-LO015

Hi Josh,

Can we agree again to mutual non-opposition of our respective pro hac vice admissions to the
PTAB for purposes of the now pending IPR that you recently filed - you, for Jonathan Kagan, and
us for Danna Cotman?

We are amenable to not oppose your request for Mr. Kagan and hope you will agree to the same
courtesy for us.

Please let us know.
Thanks!
Danna

Danna J. Cotman, Esq.
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Confidentiality Notice. This e-mail is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C.
Sections 2510-2521 and is legally privileged. This e-mail is the property of ARC IP LAW, PC and contains
confidential and/or privileged information. This e-mail is intended to be received and reviewed only by
the individual named above. Any review, use, dissemination, disclosure or copying of this e-mail or any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify
the sender at danna@arciplaw.com and delete all copies of the e-mail and any attachments. Thank you
for your cooperation and assistance.

P please consider the environment before printing this email

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or
use of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system. Thank you.
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